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MEMORANDUM
TO: ., Ms. Geri Sams, Director - Procurement

.!:\
FROM: \/\ }'\\_Hameed Malik, Ph.D., PE, Director- Engineering & Environmental Services

DATE: Tuesday, January 2, 2024

SUBJECT: Deans Bridge Road MSW Landfill Phase IlII- Gas Collection & Control System
Expansion
Bid # 23-237
File Reference: 23-014(A)

It is recommendation of Augusta Engineering & Environmental Services Department (AEESD) to
award BID 23-237 “Deans Bridge Road MSW Landfill Phase Ill- Gas Collection & Control System
Expansion” contract to the lowest responsible qualified bidder, Blue Flame Crew, LLC subject to
Value Engineering (VE) during construction. In addition, the award is contingent upon receipt of
signed contract, proper bonds, and other relevant documentation. AEES will be submitting
agenda item for placing this contact award item on Augusta Commission Engineering Services
January 30, 2024 meeting.

Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (706)796-
5040.

Thank you.
/hm
cc: Darrell White & Nancy Williams, Procurement Department

Oscar Flite & June Hamal, Augusta Engineering & Environmental Services
Program File
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